
 
 

 

DATE: April 2, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for January 

– March 2025 

 

PRESENTED BY: Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approve the Quarterly Report on the Williams Uniform Complaints for the period of January 

through March 2025. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

California's Williams Act requires school districts to submit quarterly public reports to their 

school boards. These reports must detail complaints about textbooks, instructional materials, 

facilities, teacher vacancies, missed assignments, and facility conditions. No such reports have 

been filed in the past three months. Approved reports are then forwarded to the Placer County 

Office of Education Superintendent. 
 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 
 

 
 

PREPARED BY: Becky Iverson, Administrative Assistant for Shaun Roderick, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Attachment: District Williams Quarterly Report form 


